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TENNESSEE REGULATORY AUTHORITY
460 James Robertson Parkway
Nashville, Tennessee 37243-0505

January 15, 2008
VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL AND US MAIL

Mr. Archie R. Hickerson
Director-Regulatory Affairs

AGL Resources

150 West Main Street, Suite 1510
Norfolk, VA 23510

Re:  Docket No. 08-00012 — Request of Chattanooga Gas Company for Approval of Asset
Management Agreement.

Dear Mr. Hickerson;

The Authority has opened a separate docket in which to review Chattanooga Gas
Company’s asset management agreement, which was originally filed in Docket No.
05-00322 on January 14, 2008. To assist the Authority in its review of this asset
management agreement, please respond to the attached Data Request questions.

It is requested that you provide responses no later than 2:00 P.M. on Friday, January
18, 2008 and reference Docket No. 08-00012. Pursuant to TRA Rule 1220-1-1-.03(4),
please submit either (a) the original and thirteen (13) copies or (b) four (4) written
copies and an electronic version. Should you have any questions regarding this
request, please contact Pat Murphy at (615) 741-2904 (extension 178) before
responding.

Sincerely,

[ i b Jz/ﬁwp?/
Darlene Standley
Chief of Utilities Division

C: Jennifer L. Brundige, Esq.
Elizabeth Wade, Esq.
Tim Sherwood
Docket File

Telephone (615) 741-2904, Toll-Free 1-800-342-8359, Facsimile (615) 741-5015
www.state.tn.us/tra
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Did Chattanooga Gas Company advertise its RFP in a trade journal? If so, please identify
the publication and the dates the advertisement appeared. If other than Gas Daily, provide
copies of the advertisement(s).

Please provide a list of the potential asset managers that received a copy of the Company’s
RFP.

Please provide a list of those asset managers that responded to the RFP, along with the bids
submitted.

Did the Company ask for follow-up bids from any of the responding asset managers? If so,
list the company or companies and their response(s).

Please provide Chattanooga’s internal documentation of its evaluation process and the basis
for selecting the winning bid.

Exhibit A to the contract was left blank. Please provide the Excel spreadsheet or clarify if
this is the same Exhibit A included in the RFP.

Footnote 1 to the contract on page 4 references the Gas Purchase and Sale Agreement
between Company and Asset Manager. Please clarify whether this refers to Exhibit C. If
s0, please provide the date that should be in the footnote.



